Dear Sirs,

Please find enclosed my CV, outlining my skills and work experience. Following is a brief description of my skills, education and work experience.

Total years' experience in IT Field; 19 years as an instructor and 15 years as a Database Administrator And data Analyst

I have two Diploma in: Computer Science (Jun 2005) and Information System (Jun 2017), Period: Two Years and Bachelor of Business Administration, in addition to being Microsoft Certified Professional (MCITP) DBA

Being a Microsoft Certified Professional through my work experience as a Database administrator And data Analyst

As well as the development of the communication skills within other colleagues in all the departments to facilitate job requirement. My enclosed C.V. provides more details on my qualifications.

As for the interpersonal skills, I am very enthusiastic, hard work, flexible to meet the challenging targets and dates. I have very high analytical skills to overcome complications to reach an ultimate logical solution.

My background and career goals seem to match your job requirements well. I am confident that I can perform the job effectively. Furthermore, I am genuinely interested in the position. I gained a great experience and I am still your firm has an excellent reputation and comes highly recommended to me.

Thank you for your consideration and taking the time to read my resume, hoping it will find a career path in your respectful organization.

Sincerely yours,

Ibrahim El Dosouky

Ibrahim El Dosouky Abu El Alaa

Mobile:01021860990

E-mail:ibrahim3887971@hotmail.com

Certificates & Knowledge:

1. Microsoft

- Microsoft Certified Trainer
 - o MCT ID# (On Demand)



- Microsoft Certified Data analyst Associated
 - o MCP ID# (On Demand)



 Microsoft Certified: Azure Database Administrator Associate



- Microsoft Certified Solutions Expert
 - o MCSE ID# (On Demand) (MCSE)



- Microsoft Certified Solution Associate
 - o MCSA ID# (On Demand)



- Microsoft Certified Professional (MCP)
 - o MCP ID# (On Demand)
 - o Managing and a maintaining Microsoft window Server 2003 Environment



- Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist (MCTS)

- o MCTS ID#(On Demand)
- Microsoft® SQL ServerTM 2005 Implementation and Maintenance.



- Microsoft Certified IT Professional (MCITP)

- o MCITP ID# (On Demand)
- o Designing a Database Server Infrastructure by Using Microsoft® SQL Server $^{\text{TM}}$ 2005



- MOS (Microsoft Office Specialist)

- Microsoft Office Word 2003 & 2007 & 2010 & 2013 Expert
- Microsoft Office Excel 2003 & 2007 & 2010 & 2013 Expert
- Microsoft Office Access 2003 & 2007 & 2010 & 2013
- Microsoft Office power point 2003 & 2007 & 2010 & 2013



MCSA: SQL Server Solutions Associate
MCSE: Data Platform Solutions Expert

MCSE: Business Intelligence Solutions And Power BI Expert

Course DA100 Analyzing Data with Microsoft Power BI			
Course (70778) Analyzing Data with Power BI			
Course (70779) Analyzing Data with Excel			
Course (10774A & 20461D) Querying Microsoft SQL Server(2012 & 2016)			
Course (10775 & 20462D) Administering Microsoft SQL Server (2012 & 2016)Databases			
Course (10777 & 20463D) Implementing a Data Warehouse with Microsoft® SQL Server (2012 & 2016)			
Course 10776A Developing Microsoft SQL Server (2012 & 014)Databases			
Course (10778 & 20466D) Implementing Reports and Data Models with Microsoft® SQL Server (2012 & 016)			
Course 20465B Designing Database Solutions for SQL Server (2012 & 014)			
Course 20467D Designing Business Intelligence Solutions with Microsoft SQL Server (2012 & 016)			

Implementing and Maintaining Microsoft SQL Server2008 Analysis Services
Implementing and Maintaining Microsoft SQL Server 2008 Integration Services
Implementing and Maintaining Microsoft SQL Server 2008 Reporting Services
Implementing a Microsoft SQL Server 2008 Database (Database developer)

Work Experience:

✓ **Tamkeen Human Resources Company** From Jan 2021 till new

I am currently recruiting for a Senior SQL DBA, and Data Analyst.

for a company within the services sector. This role offers a huge amount of variety, excellent development opportunities, and exposure to work within Azure.

Database Admin Role & Responsibilities

Disaster Recovery Implement that database backups are monitor the database operations Implement configure and monitor database high availability High Availability using SQL Server SQL 2016 Always On Availability, Mirroring, transaction log shipping, Replication, Backups and Restore

Security, trouble shooting and tuning experience.

- •Some development and automation with Azure
- Monitors & analyzes the databases in order to identify problems and obtains/applies fixes or patches.
- Database Design & Implementation of latest international database security standards to prevent unauthorized database access
- Installs, configures, troubleshoots and maintains database systems to ensure the smooth operation.
- Manages database storage and growth, purges/archives historical data, reorganizes database as needed.

Performance Tuning & Optimization

• Proficient in Database partitioning, federation & high availability environments. replication environments.

Data analyst responsibilities

- Identifying data sources
- Collecting data
- Sourcing missing data
- Organising data in to usable formats
- Analysing data to find answers to specific questions
- Setting up data infrastructure
- Developing, implementing and maintaining databases
- Assessing quality of data and removing or cleaning data
- Generating information and insights from data sets and identifying trends and patterns
- Preparing reports for executive and project teams
- Creating visualisations of data

Data Analyst Role & Responsibilities

My work includes requirements, activities and design. Data analysts will develop analysis and reporting capabilities.

also monitor performance and quality control plans to identify improvements.

Interpret data, analyze results using statistical techniques and provide ongoing reports Develop and implement databases, data collection systems, data analytics and other strategies that optimize statistical efficiency and quality

Acquire data from primary or secondary data sources and maintain databases/data systems Identify, analyze, and interpret trends or patterns in complex data sets

Filter and "clean" data by reviewing computer reports, printouts, and performance indicators to locate and correct code problems

Work with management to prioritize business and information needs Locate and define new process improvement opportunities

Join project Population Census Egypt 2017 From February till Jan 2021 (www.capmas.gov.eg)

Job Description

The Business intelligence & Data warehouse project will be responsible for the overall project management of enterprise data warehouse project. - Work closely with customer Application and Infrastructure teams for the implementation of Data Warehouse and Business Intelligence Dashboards. - Obtain and validate business requirements, obtain sign-off, manage the design and implementation to deliver the business requirements. - Facilitate development of test cases and ensure adequate testing is conducted prior to deployment in production. - Provide regular updates on project progress to concerned stakeholders.

From Jan 2011 till now Instructor and database adminstrator

- SQL Administration &Database Developer BI 2008 & 2012 & 2014 & 2016
- Computek training center and services (Microsoft Gold Certified Partner and)
 (www.computekeg.com)

(Part-time) till now Instructor and database adminstrator

- SQL Administration &Database Developer& BI 2008 & 2012
- globalknowledge training center and services (Microsoft Gold Certified Partner and) (www.globalknowledge.com.eg)

(Part-time) Instructor

- SQL Administration 2005& 2008 & 2012
- Yat training center and services (Microsoft Gold Certified Partner and)

(www.yatlearning.com)

- : Instructor For subjects
 - Querying Microsoft SQL Server (2012 & 2016)
 - Administering Microsoft® SQL Server® (2012 & 2016) Databases
 - Developing Microsoft® SQL Server® (2012 & 2016) Databases

Organization: ITI

Edu Egypt Project in

- Ain Shams University Faculty of Computers & Information
- Helwan University Faculty of Computers & Information
- Suez Canal University Faculty of Computers & Information
- ✓ **Olympic group** From October 2008 till Jan 2012

http://www.olympicgroup.com/

Job Description

Database Administrator Responsibility partitioning & high availability environments. Replication environments. Disaster Recovery Implement that database backups are monitor the database operations

The Main Responsibilities

- > Implement configure and monitor database high availability (mirroring) between head office and manufactory
- ► Implement configure and monitor database replication
 - Installing Replication Server and initial configuration
 - Starting up and shutting down Replication Server
 - Monitoring Replication Server.
 - Creating and modifying replicated tables and stored procedures.
 - Creating and modifying table and function replication definitions.
 - Creating and materializing subscriptions at replicate sites Maintaining and monitoring database connections.
 - Suspending and resuming connections.
 - Adding or removing a Replication Server
 - Processing rejected transactions
- Good working experience Disaster Recovery: Implement that database backups are as per schedule among testing the functionality and validity of backups.

Manages database storage and growth, purges/archives historical data, reorganizes database as needed.

✓ Pharma overseas From October 2005 till jan 2008

http://www.pharmaoverseas.com

We have 10 branches covering 24 governorates: Alexandria - Matruh - Kafr e - Monofiy Dakahlia - Damietta - Port Said - Suez - Ismailia - Cairo - Giza - Fayoum - Beni Suef - Minya,

Job Description

Database Administrator .Responsibility monitor the database operations and analyse the efficiency of systems to ensure maximum resource utilization, performance, quality and efficiency.

The Main Responsibilities

Microsoft SQL Server Administrator:

security, trouble shooting and tuning experience.

database structures, theories, principles, and practices

- Good working experience Disaster Recovery: Ensure that database backups are as per schedule among testing the functionality and validity of backups.
- Monitors & analyzes the databases in order to identify problems and obtains/applies fixes or patches.
- Database Design & Implementation of latest international database security standards to prevent unauthorized database access
- Installs, configures, troubleshoots and maintains database systems to ensure the smooth operation.
- Defines, designs, deploys & implements physical database layout.
- Manages database storage and growth, purges/archives historical data, reorganizes database as needed.

Performance Tuning & Optimization

• Proficient in Database partitioning , federation & high availability environments. replication environments.

Planning:

Conduct planning for processing capacity.

Conduct planning for storage and memory capacity.

From Jan 2011 till now Instructor

- SQL Administration & Database Developer & BI 2008 & 2012 & 2014
- Computek training center and services (Microsoft Gold Certified Partner and) (www.computekeg.com)
- SQL server 2008 Instructor
- Higher Institute of Engineering (www.elshoroukacademy.edu.eg
- From October2007 till jan 2011
 - SQL Administration 2000&2005& 2008.
 - Education (Microsoft Gold Certified Partner and Authorized IBM Training)
 (www.education-eg.com)

Education:

1-2017-2018

Pre master in: Information technology

Period: one Year

From: The Institute of Statistical Studies & Research Cairo University.

2-2015 -2017

Diploma in: Information technology

Period: Two Years

From: The Institute of Statistical Studies & Research

Cairo University.

3-2003-2005

Diploma in: Computer Science & Information

Period: Two Years

From: The Institute of Statistical Studies & Research

Cairo University.

4-1996 - 2000

Business Administration,

Faculty of commerce and Business Administration,

Grade Good.

High Institute of Cooperative Studies

Personal data:

• Date of Birth: 25-7-1978

• Nationality: Egyptian.

• Military status: Exempt

• Marital Status: married

Language skills:

• **Arabic** :Mother tongue

• English : good

Personal Skills:

- Hard worker work under pressure self confidence.
- Team player and real co-operator.
- Fast learner.
- Flexible and cooperative

Finally thank you for taking the time to read my resume, hoping it will find a career path in your respectful organization.

Thank you,

Ibrahim El Dosouky					
Ibrahim El Dosouky		9	01110515533 01021860990		